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Your Ref. EN070009 - H2 Teesside Project  
Application by H2 Teesside Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent 
for the H2 Teesside Project  
Rule 17 - Request for further information – Artificial Intelligence 
Response on Behalf of Industrial Chemicals Ltd 

We refer to your letter dated 10th September 2024 concerning the Rule 17 matter referred to above.  

On behalf of our client, Industrial Chemicals Ltd (ICL), also referred to as Industrial Chemicals Group Ltd, as an 
Affected or Interested Party to the Development Consent Order (DCO) scheme, we write to confirm that no 
use of Artificial Intelligence (AI) has been applied to date or intended to be used in any subsequent 
representations/submissions concerning the DCO process. 

We trust the content of this letter clarifies our client’s position. 

Yours faithfully 

Aarti O’Leary  
Lawson Planning Partnership Ltd 

Cc: Industrial Chemicals Ltd 
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Via email only:   NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk; 
 

3rd October 2024 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 
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